
Interoffice Memorandum 

April 28, 2016 

TO: Mayor Teresa Jacobs 
and Board of County Commissioners !Jj 

FROM: Mark V. Massaro, P. E., Director, Public Works Department ?lfl 
CONTACT PERSON: Ruby Dempsey Rozier, Manager / 

Traffic Engineering Division Q C / '-, 
( 407) 836-7890 t1 PHONE NUMBER: 

SUBJ: Establishment of a "No Parking" Zone on Diamond Cove Circle 

A concerned citizen has requested that a "No Parking" zone be established on both sides of 
the road from 8100 Diamond Cove Circle through 8138 Diamond Cove Circle on school 
days from 2:00PM to 4:00PM. 

A survey of the property owners determined that 1 00 % of the returned ballots support the 
installation of a "No Parking" zone on both sides of the road from 8100 Diamond Cove 
Circle through 8138 Diamond Cove Circle on school days from 2:00PM to 4:00PM. 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the establishment of a "No Parking" zone on 
both sides of the road from 8100 Diamond Cove Circle through 813 8 Diamond Cove 
Circle on school days from 2:00PM to 4:00PM. 

Action Requested: Approval to install a "No Parking" zone on both sides of the 
road from 8100 Diamond Cove Circle through 8138 Diamond 
Cove Circle on school days from 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM. 
District 1. 

MVM/RDR/CSY I 

Attachments 

APPROVED BY ORANGE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 
 
BCC Mtg. Date: May 24, 2016 
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..a.. Proposed "No Parking" signs 

District 1: Commissioner S. Scott Boyd 
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I District 1 : Commissioner S. Scott Boyd I 
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No Parking on both sides of road from 8100 Diamond Cove Circle through 8138 
Diamond Cove Circle on school days 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM 

Property Owner 
II 

Address 

Marian Kalmav 8100 Diamond Cove Cir 

Sam Dienes 1 0550 Gleam Ct 

Gayle Lambery 8056 Glitter Ct 

lan & Gina Osullivan 8070 Solitaire Ct 

II 
Comment 

Percent in favor: 
#Responded: 

I 

Signature 

Yes 
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8 
8 
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100% 
4 

No 




